06/10/2023, 13:04 Gmail - Fwd: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not

reply to this address)

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Fri, Oct 6, 2023 at 11:09 AM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <Ig.purchasingteam@nhs.net>
Date: Fri, 6 Oct 2023 at 11:04

Subject: RE: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)
To: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Hi,

The purchase order is already amended on our system. Kindly proceed with the order.

Regards

Anana

From: Subramaniam Jegendra <Jegendra.Subramaniam@gstt.nhs.uk>

Sent: 06 October 2023 10:35

To: PURCHASINGTEAM (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST) <lg.purchasingteam@nhs.net>

Subject: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Catalogue is already up to date.

Please amend P.O.

Thanks
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Jeg Subramaniam

Procurement Catalogues Manager
Guy's and St Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust

SmartTogether — Procurement & Supply Chain
Tel: 020 7188 5321 or Ext 85321

E-mail - Smart Tog Catalogue Team <SmartTogCatalogueTeam@gstt.nhs.uk>

Serving Guy’s & St Thomas’ NHS Foundation Trust, Lewisham and Greenwich NHS Trust, Great Ormond Street
Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust & Oxleas NHS
Foundation Trust

Our values: Put patients first | Take pride in what we do | Respect others | Strive to be the best |
Act with integrity

Our Mission: To enable the Trusts we support to deliver the best patient care and enhance the health of the
nation

From: Graham Chris <Chris.Graham@gstt.nhs.uk>

Sent: 03 October 2023 07:01

To: Smart Tog Catalogue Team <SmartTogCatalogueTeam@gstt.nhs.uk>

Subject: FW: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)

FYI

From: Main Account [mailto:viamedinbox@gmail.com] On Behalf Of Janine Gill

Sent: 02 October 2023 11:31

To: Graham Chris <Chris.Graham@gstt.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)

Good Morning,

Thank you for your order 99417765.

Please be aware all eye masks are now £55.30 each.

1114005
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1114006

1114007

£55.30 each plus carriage.

If you are happy to proceed please send an amended PO or an email to clarify.

Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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On Mon, 2 Oct 2023 at 11:21, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: SBS <shared.services2@nhs.net>

Date: Mon, 2 Oct 2023 at 11:16

Subject: Important NHS Purchase Order Documentation No: 99417765 (please do not reply to this address)
To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Message from NHS Shared Business Services

The information contained in this message and or attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.

Unless otherwise specified, the opinions expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of Guy's and St
Thomas' NHS Foundation Trust or any of its subsidiaries.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and any replies
cannot be guaranteed.

Any review, retransmission,dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. However, it is your responsibility to ensure that this e-
mail and any attachments are free of viruses as we can take no responsibility for any computer virus which might

be transferred by way of this e-mail.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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